






 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  February 18, 2020 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager 

Subject: Resolution No. 2672.20- Ranking & Selecting Qualified Design 
Firms for the Civic Center Complex Masterplan Project 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2672.20 as 
presented.    
  
Background: 
 
At the September 26, 2019 Special Town Council Meeting, via Resolution 2648.19 you 
approved the issuance of a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a New Town Civic Center, 
including Design Criteria. On October 18, 2019 RFP #2019-01 Request for Proposals, 
Design-Build for New Town Civic Center was issued.  
The timeline of events is as follows: 
 

• November 15, 2019 a Pre-Bid Conference was held with 29 firms in attendance 
• November 19, 2019 at the Regular Town Council Meeting, via Resolution 

2659.19, you appointed members to the Civic Center Complex Masterplan 
Selection Committee 

• January 17, 2020 was the deadline for submissions – five firms submitted 
proposals 

• January 17, 2020 the proposals were opened publicly 
• January 29, 2020 the Selection Committee members held workshops with the 

five qualifying firms and scored the top three based on the required criteria in the 
RFP 

• February 18, 2020 Council held workshops with the Selection Committee’s top 
three ranked firms 

 
The Council is now asked to rank the three firms and authorize the Mayor, Town 
Manager and Town Attorney to begin contract negotiations in the order that the firms are 
ranked.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  
None. 

 

Item Number: 
 
_____9______ 
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